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From: Toshiko Kimura [kimura@itscj.ipsj.or.jp] 
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 11:41 PM 
To: Michel Suignard 
Cc: Mike Ksar 
Subject:Fw: Small correction for ISO/IEC 10646:2003/FPDAmd 6 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
Michel, 
 
I just received the following comment from the Indian National Body. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Toshiko Kimura 
 
Forwarded by Toshiko Kimura <kimura@itscj.ipsj.or.jp> 
----------------------- Original Message ----------------------- 
From:    "Mirror Committee JTC1" <mc_ti@bsn.or.id> 
To:      "Toshiko Kimura" <kimura@itscj.ipsj.or.jp> 
Date:    Tue, 7 Apr 2009 13:47:27 +0700 
Subject: Small correction for ISO/IEC 10646:2003/FPDAmd 6 
---- 
 
Dear Ms Toshiko Kimura, 
 
With regard to ISO/IEC 10646:2003/FPDAmd 6 Information technology - Universal Multiple-Octet  
Coded Character Set (UCS) - AMENDMENT 6: 
Javanese, Lisu, Meetei Mayek, Samaritan, and other characters, we received a small correction from  
our expert on Javanese character as follows : 
 
On page 74, Character A9C0 
Written : JAVANESE PANGKONG 
Should be : JAVANESE PANGKON 
 
I hope the small correction could be accomodated. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Yustinus Kristianto Widiwardono 
Mirror Committee Secretariat for JTC 1 
-------------------- Original Message Ends -------------------- 


